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ACTION OF GRAND JURY
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VS.
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Foreper of Graind Jury
Date: Kot
VERDICT
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SC Code: 44-53-375
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Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA} j - INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHEROKEE f_:; \)

i
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At a Court of Generol Se55|ons convened on O/UO\ /7 ZOIW the.
3 ,ﬁ'.

Grand Jurors of Cherokee C@Un’ry presen’r upon fhelr oon‘h

DISTRIBUTION OF METHAM;PHETAMINE

TR Y
T 5 Ay .'u_l_ Iz
LT

... That Ricky Reshord Littlejohn did in.Cherokee Coun’ry On-OF, obou’r Sep’rember o
9. 2016, distribute, dispense, or dellver a quantity of Me‘rhomphe’fomlne o‘
schedule Il controlled substance, in violation of §44-53-375, THE CODE,Q‘F.;LALWS
OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, such distibution not having been

authorized by law.

+ Against the peace and dignity of the State, and coh’rrdry to the statute in

such case made and provided. | z % : -

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




/ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

TY OF Cherokee
STA ' VS.
Ricky Rashard Littlejohn
AKA: - :
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 28
DOB: - - SS#:
Address: v
City,State,Zip: .
- DL#: SID#:

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

*CDL Yes{ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS1101023

A/W#: 2017A1110100389
Date of Offense: 9/9/2016
S.C.Code § . 44-53-0375 (B) (2)

CDR Code #: 3199

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF  or [XIPLEADS

TO: Distribution, etc. of methamphetamine, 2nd Offense - 5-30 years {Cec' O — 2o Yrars

in violation of § 44-53-0375 (B) (2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3199

XINON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT  [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted,

[ JLesser Included Offense,

[ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Se JE Recommendatron by the State.”

ATTEST, 101488 - ! : SCB06057

BAIN, CHRISTOPHER MICHAE SC Bar# efendant- 17 Whelchel, Richard H. - SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Dcfcndant 1s ommited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term: of days/monthsgfears [ 1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/ortopayafineofS _ —  :providedt the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of §

; plus costs and assessments as app 1cab1e‘ the balance is suspended with probation for.

months/years and subject to South-Carolina Department of Probatron Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ JCONSECUTIVE to s

entence on:

1

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDEEE. g

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to shlp, transport possess or receive a firearm or ammunition.

TOTAL . _ S

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] RESTITUTION: [JDeferred  []Def. Waives Hearing [-]Ordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: N days/hoursP lic SAKWCREI&RQ@TQM S
: . : )
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [ ANC “.:2’
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
L May serve W/E begining
Recipient: . . Substance.Abuse Counseling: [ ] - "y e
*Fine: , . S Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ] ":', ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fi be nd. L Klv/ hly
S _ , ine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly, mont
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S pmts.of$ - beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 S
3 . s S
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 s — . paidtoPublic ﬁﬁf F”“d
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 S
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) C325 DS
§14:1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) CS150) S
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S .
" §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S : [] Appointed PD or app

3% to County (if paid in installments) ’ S . 5 Proviso requires $500 bd p

: during probation ang shdll

S any other fees.

Presiding Judge

Judge Code: é&zﬁy .v . |
)/ eV 4

Sentence Date:
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ACTION OF GRAND JURY

gg%\-u S ¥

THE STATE

VS,

RICKY RASHARD LITTLEJOHN

Forepersﬁw/ of Gr@d Jury
Date: 5/ - 17

VERDICT

Indictment for
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE IN THE FIRST DEGREE
SC Code: 16-25-20 (A)(B)

CDR: 3811
Class: FEL/E

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: ' :
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ’ INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHERQKEE ’ =.

. \«.

At a Court of Generd[ é ssions, convened on QM&{ 7 ZOH

the Grand Jurors of Cherokee Coum‘y presenT upon ’rhelr oath:
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DOMESTJC V|6"‘L?E‘NCE"iN'THE*‘I=”iﬁ§T DEGREE

N
EATEIN
q

That Ricky Rashard Littlejohn did in Chere‘kee Co'un’ry on or about April 2'7’ 201 7,

(1) cause physical harm or injury to a person 's own household member
(Cherl Ann Paredes); or . e e
P T . ‘- "»‘:‘;u . )
(2) did offer or o’r’remp’r to cause thSlCOl horm or injury to a person 'S own
household member with apparent present ability under cwcums’ronces
reosonobly creohng fear of imminent peril; and ; SR
(1) great bodily injury to the person's own household memE)eF"re'skthed
or the act was accomplished by means likely to result in great bodily
injury to the person’s own household member; or :

(2) the pekson has two or more prior cenvic’rions for domestic violence in
the past ten years from the current offense,'

in wola’non of 16-25- ZO(A)(B) CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1 976, s
-~ amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.



ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
UNTY OF ‘ ¢~ Cherokee ; : S ‘
STATE S VS. )y INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS1101022
| ; - Ricky Rashard Littlejohn ) A/WH: 2017A1110100374
ARA - _ : ' : : , : ) Date of Offense: —_4/27/2017
Race: '_IL%LAC.K Sex: M Age: . 28 ) S.C. Code § - 16-25-0020(C)
DOB: __SS#: ~ ') CDR Code #: 3812
Address: ' :
) =, - ) ,
City,State,Zip: - - * .
. ’ ’ - : ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SIDE ) ,
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes [] No[ ] , , : ’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [TJCONVICTEDOF = or X]PLEADS
TO: Domestic Violence, 2nd Degree - 0-3 years &/or $2,500-85,000  (ec' Concurt et wy 2ol D6Slolodd
-in violationof § 16-25-0020(C) - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3812 .
X|NON-VIOLENT TJVIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ 1MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(€SC []§17-25-45
' ’ . w/minor st or Lewd Act) :
~ Thechargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, DDetendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without 1 \Iegotlatlons or Recommendation, (] Neootlated Sentgpec, X Recommendatlon by the State.
,
ATTEST: /o/5¢ YAkl A Z /,)/ St SCB06057
.. .SMITH, TORIA D , SC Baré 7 Défendant . &7 Whelchel, Richard H.L- SC Bar#
. . , . o C Attorney for Defendant } -
WHEREFORE, the Defendant jgycommited to the :,:i. State Department of Correcti\ons, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of . g days/month K ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as app 1cable"< the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are mcorporated by reference. ' o

%fONCURRENT or B CO\ISECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abusé and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
- Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20 or 16-25-65 (Dom
Vlolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPEC[AL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP e ™ e "

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served »pursuant t0 S:C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. Q '
mesti

)

Total: $ ’ : © plus 20% fee: g -

Payment Terms:

Obtain GED ]

[] Setby SCDPPPSV Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp CHEA.OKE" (‘OUNTY SC
o ' ‘ May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: ; . - Substance. Abuse Counseling I
“*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing -~ []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . : S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) @ S pmts. of § ' bcommno
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) .- S100 - TS :
§56-5-2995 (DL;I Assessment)g s12 7§ s paid to Public Defdd ﬁ@,&v]
$56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 S Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) - $3500 S - ' .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) S
- §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) | SISQ )
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) >$50. s S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea " S [ Appointed PD or
- X Proviso require 3500 be D

3% to County (if paid in installments) 1 -~ L

TOTAL any other fees.

* sl > - y A4
N ' P Presiding Judge y
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk AR V /(P & - Judee Code: % UYL

" Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (04/2018) " . A . . -



